
Addendum No. 1 

IFBC N0. 20-TA003346AJ 

NRWRF Master Reuse Wet Weather Management System    Page 1 of 3 

 
 

1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1  

Solicitation No.:   20-TA003346AJ 
Project No.:   6079480 
Solicitation Title:   NRWRF Master Reuse Wet Weather Management System   

Addendum Date:    May 29, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Abigail Jenkins   

 

IFBC No. 20-TA003346AJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 

by prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in 

and made a part of IFBC No. 20-TA003346AJ. 

CHANGE TO:  

 

SECTION A, PARAGRAPH A.01, BID DUE DATE 

 

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid (IFBC) 

is June 5, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. E.T. Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee 

County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 

and time stamped by a Procurement representative prior to the Due Date and Time.  

 

Due to the Manatee County Administration Building being closed in response to the current 

COVID-19 pandemic, Bidders who wish to hand-deliver Bids prior to the Due Date and 

Time shall contact the Procurement Division at 941-749-3014 upon arrival at the Manatee 

County Administration Building. A Procurement representative shall meet Bidder or 

Bidder’s representative at the Manatee County Administration Building’s main entrance and 

receive the Bid while maintaining the current social distancing guidelines. The Bid shall be 

time stamped by the Procurement representative prior to the Due Date and Time. 

Bids received after the Due Date and Time will not be considered. It will be the sole 

responsibility of the Bidder to deliver its Bid to the Manatee County Procurement Division 

for receipt on or before the Due Date and Time. If a Bid is sent by U.S. Mail, courier or other 

delivery services, the Bidder will be responsible for its timely delivery to the Procurement 
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Division. Bids delayed in delivery will not be considered, will not be opened at the virtual 

public opening, and arrangements will be made for their return at the Bidder’s request and 

expense. 

SECTION A, PARAGRAPH A.03, PUBLIC OPENING OF BIDS. 

Bids will be opened immediately following the Due Date and Time at the Manatee County 

Administration Building, Suite 803 in the presence of County officials. Bidders or their 

representatives may attend the Bid opening virtually by accessing the link below. 

Zoom® Webinar Link:  

https://manateecounty.zoom.us/j/89722979987 

Manatee County will make public at the opening the names of the business entities which 

submitted a Bid and the total bid price submitted. No review or analysis of the Bids will be 

conducted at the Virtual Bid Opening. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1. Appendix A, Minimum Qualification, Part 2 states “Bidder, or its representative(s), 

has made an inspection of the construction site for work specified in this IFBC on or 

after the date of advertisement of this IFBC and prior to the Due Date and Time.” 

Since this is a rebid of the same previously bid project, will it be acceptable to use 

our previous site visit to meet this qualification? 

R1. Yes. 

Q2. Can you provide the handhole schedule per sheet 60 of 61, 95-E-502 Details, 2605-

444, as I’m not finding it in the electrical documents? 

R2. The detail requires the handholes to be 36 inches wide by 36 inches long.  Typically, the 

standard depth of a 36 inch by 36-inch handholes is 36 inches deep.  As a minimum, the 

following handholes need to be at least 36 inches by 36 inches by 36 inches: 

• DMW-1; HH-1 

• APMW-1-2; HH-4 

• DZMW-1; HH-1 

• DZMW-1; HH-2 

• DZMW-1; HH-3 

• DZMW-1; HH-4 

The following handholes may be reduced to a minimum of 24 inches by 24 inches by 24 

inches: 

• DMW-1; HH-2 

• APMW-2; HH-2 

• APMW-2; HH-3 
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• DZMW-1; HH-5 

Q3. Is the control panel labeled as ‘SP-61’, as shown on the ‘E’ drawings, the same as 

the control panel labeled as ‘SP-7’, as shown on the ‘N’ drawings?  

R3. Yes, the SP-7 designation on the N drawings is correct and supersedes the E drawing 

label. 

Q4. Is the control panel labeled as ‘SP-62’, as shown on the ‘E’ drawings, the same as 

the control panel labeled as ‘SP-8’, as shown on the ‘N’ drawings? 

R4. Yes, the SP-8 designation on the N drawings is correct and supersedes the E drawing 

label. 

Q5. Per the specifications, the existing Scada system needs to be modified to show data 

of newly added PLCs SP7 & SP8.  Existing Scada system make and revision is not 

available in specification. Please advise. 

R5. Existing facility SCADA system package is Citect 2016. Contractor shall verify with 

Owner the specific version at the start of programming services to ensure that software 

has not been updated between the design and construction time periods. 

Q6. The SP-63 Control panel shown on plans drawing “80-E-601” is marked as future 

antenna. This panel is not mentioned in Panel Schedule” 40 90 00 SUPPLEMENT 6 

-1” hence not considered in the scope of supply and design. Can you confirm that 

this panel is outside the scope of this project? 

R6. SP-63 is a starter panel for APMW-2 and is required for this project.  See below 

additional functional requirements for starter panel SP-63: 

Starter panel to include main breaker, size 1 combination starter with motor circuit 

protector (MCP), and control power transformer sized to power the receptacle and pole 

light. Starter to be controlled by manual on/off selector switch and indicator lights. Refer 

to spec section 40 90 00.00B Instrumentation and Control for Process Systems for 

additional panel construction requirements. 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 

changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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